

CURRICULUM VITAE

MUDr. Ctibor Dostal



CONTENTS

Page no	
3	Personal details
4	Education
5	Medical training
6	Present appointment Previous appointments
9	Practical procedures
10	Publications Presentations
12	Conferences, meetings attended Teaching
13	Management and administration Audit
14	Other work experience Outside interests
16	Referees

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name	Ctibor Dostal
Office	Lovosická 40 Prague 9 190 00 Czech Republic www.detskylekar.org
Email	ctibor.dostal@icloud.com
Telephone	420775283513
Date of Birth	21/08/61
Marital Status	Married, five children (29,17,13,11,8)
Nationality	Czech
Place of Birth	Prague, Czech Republic
GMC Registration No.	5158369
Specialist Register UK	Paediatrics

*Experienced pediatrician
with more than 30 years of clinical pediatric practice from various departments
specialized in clinical allergology and immunology in the Czech republic and UK.*

Paediatric licence of Head of department (Consultant) in the Czech Republic and lecturer in private practice issued by the Czech Medical Chamber.

Member of OSPDL by ČLK SJEP and CSAKI from 2008

English knowledge: The IELTS of 6,5 score, 2004, British Council, Prague

German knowledge level B2

Good Clinical Practice Certificate, Vienna, 2003

Member of <https://www.eaaci.org> from January 2019

Member of <https://www.bsaci.org> from October 2019

Member of London Allergy group form 10/2019

<https://www.bsaci.org/paediatric-allergy-network-directory/the-london-paediatric-allergy-group-lpag>

**General Medical Council in UK number: 5158369
(UK english doctors licence)**

https://webcache.gmc-uk.org/GMCLRMP_enu/help/help.html#search_page

EDUCATION

School	1976 -1980	Boticska State Grammar School, Prague 2 Czechoslovakia
University	1980 -1986	Faculty of General Medicine Charles University Prague, Czechoslovakia (1985-1986 – student attachment to Institute of Medical pathology, Faculty of General Medicine Charles University, Prague, Czechoslovakia)
Clinical School	1986 -1990 1990 -1994	State paediatric attestation I. grade State paediatric attestation II. grade
Special		1987 2 months laboratory practice (immunology) Bologna, Italy, 1995 2 months practice in Kinderspital Basel, Switzerland 1995 2 months practice in Kinderspital Ulm, Germany 1996 1 week Homeopathic treatment course, Prague, Czech republic (organised by Faculty of Homeopathy London)

Post Registration Qualifications

August, 2004, Clinical attachment St. Helier Hospital, London
(halve of a week) to get familiar with NHS

November, 2004, Locum position of Specialist Registrar in
General Paediatrics in Kingston upon Hull Hospital, duration of
this locum: 14 days including almost everyday on-call from 9.00
to 22.00 (Name of Consultant: Zaaz)
This hospital is the major Acute hospital in North Humberside
and serves a population
in excess of 500,000 people. There is a 10 bedded Intensive
Care Unit and 6 bedded HDU.
During my stay I have been working also in these acute
paediatrics units. I was involved in
treating a patient with meningococcal sepsis in the ICU during
my locum.
My job was mainly supervising of the ward with general
paediatrics, infants, paediatric post
surgery patients and advising to junior doctors at A&E on-call
during whole day of duty.
supervised and guided SHO and other junior doctors. I was
regularly headed the ward
rounds and clinics with junior doctors, when Consultants were
not present. I prepared the
regular handovers two times daily with my colleagues. I took part
in X-ray seminars and
regular clinical seminars in the afternoon. To my common
practical procedures in the ward

belonged cannulation and several lumbar punctures.
In conclusion basis of my job has been supervising acute
paediatric patients in the ward and
A&E. The prevailing diagnoses were asthma patients, general
infants diseases and wide
range of acute paediatrics including newborns.

January 2005, Locum position of Specialist Registrar in General
Paediatrics in Alder Hay Hospital, Liverpool, UK, duration of this
locum: 14 days including on-calls (Name of Consultant: Applton)
This was job in highly specialized paediatric neurology unit,
patients were mainly uncontrolled epilepsy, cerebral palsy,
infantile spasms, undefined neurological neuropathies and
myopathies.

November 2005, Locum SpR in North Middlesex University
Hospital, London for two days only.

March 2006, Locum SpR in Leeds University Hospital
three days incl. weekend

Life Support Courses

included in pre-attestation courses of State Paediatric attestation
I. grade and II. grade (1986 – 1994)

MEDICAL TRAINING

Present Appointment

May 2002 – until now

Private paediatrician (*Consultant*)

Private paediatric practice Prague

(Lovosicka 40, Prague 9)

web: www.detskylekar.org

Previous Appointments

From	To	Employer	Location	Position
01/11/87	31/12	University Infectious Clinic	Prague	House officer
02/01/92	12/08	University Paediatric Clinic Motol	Prague	SHO
13/08/94	31/01	Unicare, Prague	Prague	SHO
01/02/96	10/10	Merck Sharp Dohme	Prague	Product Manager
18/10/99	05/02	Regional Hospital Nymburk	Nymburk	Deputy of Head of paed
01/03/00	29/04	University Paediatric Clinic	Prague	SpR

Present Appointment

May 2002 – until now

Consultant in General Paediatrics

providing a range of community based health care services for about 1000 regional children including immunisation advice and basic immunisation according to the Czech basic immunisation schedule. Preventive care according to currently valid Czech preventive care system including developmental assessment. Treatment and consulting of common neonatal and children acute and chronic diseases. **Plus 2 days of week for last 5 years consultant in allergology and immunology.**

Previous Appointments

March 2000 – April 2002

SpR with consultant duties

2nd Faculty of medicine, Charles University, Prague

Paediatric Clinic Motol, Prague

Czech republic

<http://www.lf2.cuni.cz/info2lf/ustavy/2dk/eng/home.htm>

<http://www.lf2.cuni.cz/info2lf/ustavy/kdo/eng/vyuka.htm>

This was and still is the most specialised Paediatric University Clinic in the Czech republic covering all paediatric subspecialities including Dialysis Unit and Bone Marrow Transplantation Unit and Haematology/Oncology ICU. With super consiliary responsibilities throughout the Czech republic. The key center of paediatric research in the Czech republic.

My responsibilities were:

The day to day care of inpatients on the Ward for Children includes clerking patients, investigation, treatment and follow up, attending ward rounds, keeping adequate records, and preparing discharge reports, ward procedures including IV access and cannulation, lumbar punctures.

Mostly in the Endocrinology/Autoimmunity department, in these ward were treated acute and chronic diabetic patients.

During my stay I developed deeper specialisation in paediatric autoimmunity disorders, under the direct supervision of the head of the Clinic, especially in disorders including those with heart involvement – myocarditis, pericarditis, cardiomyopathies and paediatric rheumatology.

I have been involved in teaching of paediatric rheumatology and autoimmunity disorders of Czech and Greek students (in English).

I have been routinely working in outpatient department for Autoimmunity disorders and Paediatric rheumatology.

October 1999 – December 2000

Deputy of head physician (of consultant)

Regional Paediatric Hospital Nymburk<http://www.nemnbk.cz/>

This is a regional hospital close to Prague. The work in the paediatric department included all paediatric problematic in the general regional hospital, all kinds of common child diseases, emergencies, including child delivery, risk newborns, night and day emergency and ward clerking duties.

I had the management duties of a deputy of the head of the department.

There were one Children's Ward that takes all common childhood diseases, including neonatal acute care, neonatal resuscitation, i.v. access, intubation etc.

The number of deliveries per year: estimated 800.

I gained a wide range of experience in general Paediatrics and Neonatal care in this busy department. The day to day care of inpatients on the Ward includes clerking patients, investigation, treatment and follow up, attending ward rounds, keeping adequate records, and preparing discharge reports. and looked after the newborns on the postnatal wards.

February 1996– October 1999

Product Manager

Merck & Sharp Dohme, USA<http://www.merck.com/>

Firstly Infectious disease specialist working in area of bacterial resistance and HIV topic then after two months promoted to Product Manager involved in the field of osteoporosis. Quite a large number of several company training's including those like communication, presentation, computer, internet skills etc. Member of the Czech working group at Charles University for paediatric osteology from October 1998 to 2002 in regular co-work with Paediatric and Adolescence Medicine of the First Faculty of Medicine, Charles Faculty, Prague.

August 1994 – January 1996

SHO

Unicare<http://www.unicare.cz/index.htm>

This is a private Clinic focused on the foreign clients and on only outpatient care for paediatric patients of foreign companies, mostly of US origine and members of foreign embassies in Prague. This involved common treatment and preventive care of common childhood diseses, including on call duties. The majority of patients were English speaking patients. During these years I gained an experience in outpatient paediatric care and family medicine.

January 1991 – August 1994

SHO

2nd Faculty of medicine, Charles University, Prague

Paediatric Clinic Motol, Prague

Czech republic

<http://www.lf2.cuni.cz/info2lf/ustavy/2dk/eng/home.htm>

<http://www.lf2.cuni.cz/info2lf/ustavy/kdo/eng/vyuka.htm>

Clinic profile: the current most specialised Paediatric University Clinic in the Czech republic covering all paediatric subspecialities including Dialysis and Bone Marrow Transplantation Unit and Haematology/Oncology ICU.

My responsibilities were:

The day to day care of inpatients on the Ward for Children includes clerking patients, investigation, treatment and follow up, attending ward rounds, keeping adequate records, and preparing discharge reports, ward procedures including IV access and cannulation, lumbar punctures.

I was involved mostly in the Pneumology and Haematology department, in these ward were treated acute and chronic asthma patients, patients with chronic pneumology disorders and patients with acute and chronic leukaemia and other haematology disorders.

During my stay I developed deeper

specialisation in paediatric pneumology disorders, differential diagnostic in pneumology, and especially cystic fibrosis patients including outpatient and consulting services.

During my work I got deeper knowledge of management of acute leukaemia and other haematology disorders, night and weekend duties in this Clinic included very specialised care for Bone Marrow Transplantation Unit, haematology ICU and endocrinology ICU.

I have been involved in teaching of general paediatrics of Czech and Greek students (in English).

I have been routinely working in inpatient and outpatient department for Cystic fibrosis

October 1987 – December 1991

Registrar officer

Faculty of infectious diseases, Bulovka Hospital, Prague

http://www.fnb.cz/oddeleni/inf/inf_vlastni/infang.htm

This is the biggest Infectious University Clinic in the Czech republic, where are treated all patients from newborns up to the elderly with any kind of infectious diseases. incl. AIDS and tropical medicine.

Therapeutic activities are concentrated particularly on the diarrhoeal diseases, infections of the nervous system (including meningococcal invasive disease and Lyme borreliosis), viral and bacterial acute respiratory infections and subsequent conditions, viral hepatitis and differential diagnosis of liver diseases, parasitic infections, HIV infection/AIDS, sepsis and infective endocarditis, travel infections (typhoid fever, malaria and others), zoonoses, fungal diseases etc. Patients with infectious diseases have both standard and intensive care (including support of vital functions and renal replacement methods).

I have been working in all basic departments of this Clinic including AIDS department for 4 months and ICU department for 3 months.

During my stay in this Clinic I have been involved in research of clinical immunology, especially infectious mononucleosis.

PRACTICAL PROCEDURES

I am competent in the following:

Venous cannulation

i.v. access

Biopsy procedures

Bone marrow biopsy

Cardiorespiratory

Tracheal neonatal intubation

Surgical procedures

Wound toilet and suturing

Miscellaneous

Lumbar puncture

Postgradual Training in clinical Allergology and Immunology departments

Supervisor in Immunoflow: Martin Fuchs, M.D.

Immunoflow (www.immunoflow.cz) clinics : 1.9.2010-31.12.2013 (one day of week)

Immunoflow (lab): 1.5.2012-31.12.2013

Immunoflow (www.immunoflow.cz) clinics : 1.7.2014-30.9.2014 (one day of week)

Supervisor in Immunia: Eva Daňková, M.D.

Immunia (www.immunia.org) clinics: 2.2.2015-31.12.2015 (one day of week)

Immunia (www.immunia.org) clinics: 5.1.2016-30.6.2016 (one day of week)

Immunia (www.immunia.org) clinics: 8.9.2016 8.9.2017 (one day of week)

Immunia (www.immunia.org) clinics: 1.10.2017-6.2.2018 (one day of week)

Supervisor in Alergo-Flow: Jana Kayserová, M.D.

Alergo-flow (www.ceskalaboratorni.cz) clinics: 15.2.2018 until 9/2019(two days of week)

Supervisor in MUDr. Přemysl Rákosník alergologie: MUDr. Přemysl Rákosník

from 10/2019 two days of week)

PUBLICATIONS

*Why anticardiolipin antibodies in infectious mononucleosis and SLE. Dostal C., Paleckova A., Novak M., Dostal C. jun.
Vntrni lekarstvi 36, c. 11, 1050 - 1056, 1990
Dostal C., Paleckova A., Novak M., Dostal C. jun.*

*Anticardiolipin antibodies in Infectious Mononucleosis
Journal of Rheumatology 17: 1573 - 74, 1990*

*The role of antibodies against TBC by children with cystic fibrosis
poster and lecture at National Conference of Paediatric Pneumologists, 1993*

Bone densitometry measurement of heel bone in adolescence and structure of their food intake, Osteobulletin 1999, 3, 71, Bayer M, Fruhauf P, Dostal C.Jr., Kutilek Š.

Does fever belong to the symptoms of difficult dentition in children?, results of new large clinical study, Dostál C., Vox Paediatric, 2000

Submitted for publication

Non at the moment

PRESENTATIONS

Posters

The role of immunodeposits in electron microscopy in polymyositis
poster at **International students scientific conference, Berlin, 1984**
(abstract)

The role of antibodies against TBC by children with cystic fibrosis
poster and lecture at **National Conference of Paediatric Pneumologists, 1993**
(abstract)

The use of Methotrexat in the treatment of recurrent pericarditis, poster for
Congress of Autoimmunity, Geneva 2002
(abstract)

http://www.kenes.com/autoim2002/Scientific/scien_final_posters_saturday.pdf)



GENEVEPOSTER.zip

CONFERENCES/MEETINGS ATTENDED

6th European Immunology Congress. Held in Interlaken, Switzerland, 3-8 September 1984

19th Annual Meeting of **ASBMR**, Cincinnati, Ohio, USA, September 13, 1997

The XX Congress of the European Academy of Allergology and Clinical Immunology, EAACI: Berlin 9-13 May 2001

3rd INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS ON AUTOIMMUNITY, 2002, Geneva, Switzerland

European Society of ambulatory Pediatrics, 2003 Milano, Italy

June 14th - 17th, 2008 in Istanbul, Turkey. **3rd EUROPAEDIATRICS**

Regular very year congresses of CSAKI
(Czech and Slovak society for Allergy and Clinical immunology)

<https://bsacimeeting.org> Harrogate 2019

TEACHING

Medical undergraduates:

During my stay in Motol Paediatric Clinic in Prague, lectures of General Paediatrics and Autoimmunity disorders in Paediatrics in Czech and English language.

Medical postgraduates:

During my stay in Motol Paediatric Clinic: regular participation in teaching sessions of Cystic fibrosis and Paediatric pneumology

MANAGEMENT and ADMINISTRATION

Management and administration skills gained during my employment by Merck & Sharp Dohme, USA in marketing management.

Management and administration experiences of Paediatric department of Nymburk Hospital
(deputy of the Head physician)

Management and administration experiences in my entrepreneur activities in translating from medical English from 1998 until now and in management of Paediatric private practice from 2002 until now.

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

Paediatric A&E duties:

Contracts

Hospital Brandys (2001 -2005) – on call duties

www.nemocnice.brandys.cz

Kolin hospital (Sep.2004-2006) – on call duties

www.nemocnice.kolin.cz

A&E paediatric consulting duties for two biggest private clinics in Prague
Medicover and **Sante** (2002 – 2005, resp. 2008 –Sante)

<http://www.medicover.com/cz/DesktopDefault.aspx?TabOrgId=420&LangId=1>

<http://www.sante.cz/index.php?kategorie=16>

English medical translations services from 1998 until now

Entrepreneur activity, several contracts with:

Skrivanek translation services, Prague

<http://www.skrivanek.cz/?lang=en>

Scientific American and
National geographic

<http://www.national-geographic.cz/>

<http://www.sciam.cz/>

Praha Publishing

<http://www.prahacom.com/>

Merck & Sharp Dohme, Czech republic

<http://www.msd.cz>

GlaxoSmithKline, Czech republic

<http://www.gsk.cz>

Co-work with **Immunoflow lab**. From 2008

(www.immunoflow.cz)

OUTSIDE INTERESTS

- Skiing I like skiing especially in France, in Savoy Alps and Colorado, USA
- Travelling Several holidays spent in the UK, many times in USA, Australia
**Volunteer activities in Home for Mentally Handicapped Women
one month 1985, UK**
- Sports: Cross country running, long distance running and regular body building
- Computers, Internet

REFEREES

Prof. Zdeněk Šumník, M.D.
Head of the Unit of Endocrine and Autoimmunity diseases
Charles University of Prague
2nd Faculty of medicine
Paediatric Clinic Motol
Czech republic
V úvalu 84, Prague 5, 150 06
Fax: 420224432200
E-mail: zdenek.sumnik@lfmotol.cuni.cz
<http://www.lf2.cuni.cz/info2lf/ustavy/2dk/eng/home.htm>

Vladimír Komrska, M.D.
Head physician of haemato-oncology Clinic
Charles University of Prague
2nd Faculty of medicine
Paediatric Clinic Motol
Czech republic
V úvalu 84, Prague 5, 150 06
Fax: 420224436420
e-mail: Vladimir.Komrska@fnmotol.cz
<http://www.lf2.cuni.cz/info2lf/ustavy/kdo/eng/vyuka.htm>

MUDr. Eva Daňková
Head of allergology dpt. Immunia org
www.immunia.org
Thamova 11, Prague 9, 190 00
+420 224 829 052
dankova@immunia.org

Prof. Hanus Rozsypal, M.D. Head of Infectious Clinic

Department of Infectious and Tropical Diseases, First Faculty of Medicine,
Charles University and Hospital Na Bulovce in Prague, Czech Republic, Czech
Republic

telefon: +420 26608 2472
email: hanus.rozsypal@bulovka.cz